Water District 61E Cold Springs Creek
Annual Meeting Minutes

y 03, 2023 — G:00PM — Glenns Feivy City Ha
Present: Teresa and Terri McCallum, Kelly and Paula Riggs, Harley and Shelley Riggs and Rich Wootan. The
meeting was brought to order by previous year Chair Rich Wootan.

Teresa nominated Rich to be Chair for the meeting, Harley second, motion passed.
Teresa nominated Paula to be meeting Secretary, Kelly second, motion passed.
Minutes: Teresa motioned to approve the minutes, Kelly second, motion passed.

Water Master Report: Rich said he had 29 calls out and 1892 miles. Kelly asked Rich who is the diversion for on

the IDWR website that says weir and flowmeter. Rich thinks it is the Government but there is never any reporting

on them. Kelly also asked why there are 2 MC Stock diversions, Rich said one runs out one side and the other runs

out the other side. Rich said Ellis was just added because they do have a working flowmeter now. Kelly asked why
tl..

~Allne DAl anidd il la 1NN 1Womlles amiod bam crrmsmbm b boim mnas alem ik ble i ~bla ~n
NE 1537, NICN S4iG It 1> #1l2UUlo. RCIy sdiviic Wdaiild LU RIHUW dibuulL LT vl

McCullum's lowei diveision is not an
McCallum flow meter that in their transfer to the pivot west of the ranch approval the hearing officer required that
there be a flowmeter prior to the pivot running. He asked if Rich reads that. Rich said if it is creek water, he reads
it. Kelly said it is comingled water it is a transfer of creek water from the lower section. Reason for clarification is
he wants to know if it is measured water and that someone is reading the flowmeter. Rich said yes it goes through
the lower CDN meter. Harley wanted to know if there is a total gallonage to stock water? Rich said yes 1.54 CFS
for 365 days. Kelly asked how Rich gets the calculation on the report. Example: .23 per day x 30 days x months
that it ran gets total cfs on the bottom of the report. Kelly stated that Pauila asked for a detail list from IDWR that
shows every detail of every water right on the creek. Paula will send it to Rich. Teresa moved to accept the WM
report, Kelly second, motion passed.

Financial Report: Teresa gave the treasurer report. Everyone paid assessments, Ellis paid some past dues so that is
why the dollar amount is a little higher at $2,095.84. Beginning Balance $8,383.80. Expenses paid were Rich,
Workman’s Comp and Bank Charges. workman’s comp went up from $300 to $402. Total expenses $4,493.00.

Endin arlov carand matinn naccad
cnGin e a moethl arey cecong MOten passed.

a halancre nf €6 AR5 64 Kallvy mada 2 motion to 3
g £3iance o $2,2508.84%, A&uy Mad oniea

Proposed Budget:

Teresa stated the carryover is $5986.64, all expenses stay the same with 71 call outs, 4,550 miles, workers comp
increased to $402, office supplies and bank charges totaling $10,351.00. With the $1,000 slush total to be
collected from assessments is $4364.36. Harley motioned to approve the proposed budget, Kelly Second, motion

passed.

Adopt 2023 Resolutions:

Teresa said nobody said anything about any changes although she would like to change the date of the annual
meeting. It is too hard to get all the year end documents done and out to people in time with it being right after
Christmas and New Year's. She recommended that last Monday of January instead of the second Monday. Harley
was concerned that moving it later does not leave any time if there are any issues for that years water turn on. He
is also concerned with the new King Hill Irrigation pipeline effective this year will impact our meetings. This will
impact everyone down below when the canal gets eliminated. is that if we ever had to find a new water master it
doesn’t give much time to find another before water season. Kelly asked to clarify what the statute says on when
the meeting must be done. Harley wanted to know if we should move the meetings to the same day as the other

SCANNED

JUN O 7 0083




local water districts during the day so that a IDWR representative would be here. Teresa said the other districts
are the second Tuesday which doesn’t solve the problem of timing. Kelly made a motion to move to the last
Monday i January with the condition itis allowed. Teresa second, motion passed. Teresa then moved to
approve the Resolutions with the date change, Kelly second, Harley said he would not vote since he did notget a
copy prior to the meeting. Harley said he would like to see all the documentation prior to the meeting and have

time to read everything. Motion passed.

NOTE: Paula verified the next day the statute #42-605 states meetings must be between the 2" Monday in
January and the 4" Tuesday in May so the Resolution motion is correct as stated.

Select Advisory Committee:
Teresa moved to keep the same with all users. Harley second, motion passed.

Elections:
Election of Watermaster: Teresa nominated Rich Wootan, Rich said he would accept but he wanted an assistant,

He wants to have his wife April and it would not cost the district any more money, she would be paid his call outs

and mileage when she goes out for him. IDWR told Rich he is responsibie to pay any assistaint not the district,
Kelly wanted to know about training her to read the measurements. Rich said he would train her, there isn’t
anything out there for training. Rich wanted to know if it would affect workman’s comp. Harley wants to confirm
what the liability would be. Teresa stated that workman’s comp is based on dollar amount paid each year not on
how many employees. So she said April would be covered. Harley wants to confirm that. Teresa revised her

nomination to Rich and April Wootan as Watermasters. Kelly second, mation passed.

Admbn VAT maloinn o L mimm e [T
Ualld vWuUIRITIAID CUITIP (I

(9]
3}
wn
(1]
£
1]
4]
=
[]
0
[e]
<
[1] .
=
1]
[oN
+
(]
3]
o
[ o S—
>
o
=

Election of Treasurer: Kelly nominated Teresa, Harley second, motion passed.

New Business:
Paula discussed the new IDWR water master reports and that these reports do not match the assessments users

3

mmrsavmal vinare Tamraca anid aha mavae o vads s 1arns vathhm i tha Aiviaveinn mimabhaes ma iE
JCcvcial ycal d. 1C1Toa >al NC NeVEl RISV wiiU vwad wiliw Uil uUiIc wivel 21 Huduniet LV AN

hav as i 5
is in fact wrong. She will get with IDWR and get the correct water usage for each user and go back to 2016 and re-
construct all of them. She said the website is very confusing on the watermaster report and suggested herself,
Paula and Shelley sit down and go back 7 years and recalculate everyone’s assessment to see if any is owed a
credit. Kelly suggested April be included in that meeting as new Watermaster. This needs to be done ASAP s0
Teresa, Paula, Shelley and April will set a meeting and then the revised will be sent out to all users with the

corrections and explanation.

Kelly made a motion to adjourn to the last Monday in January which is January 29, 2024. Second by Teresa,
motion passed. Next meeting will be January 29, 2024 at 6:00, Glenns Ferry City Hall.

Respectfully Submitted,

Nasde Nieea
rduid Ngg>

Secretary ?
GCANNED

JUN O 7 7023



